Hopp, Joe

From: Mark.Finch@altec.com

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 11:06 AM

To: Hopp, Joe

Cc: Jason.Pietrzyk@altec.com

Subject: Fwd: Any older F-550 available from Rental fleet?

Attachments: 0.158.gif; ATTO0001.htm; 0.2932.jpeg; ATT00002.htm; 0.60B2 jpeg; ATTO0003.htm;

0.90CC jpeg; ATT00004.htm; 47-22495945.pdf; ATTO0005.htm

Joe
Per our conversation this am.

Sales price = $65000
Trade 1 = $5000
Trade 2 = $12000

Total = $48000

Truck is in St. Louis and will be shipped to you next week for review. Let me know if you have questions.

Thanks

Mark Finch
Account Manager
3173136145 cell

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mark Finch" <Mark.Finch@altec.com>

Date: November 18, 2015 at 8:54:21 AM CST

To: "Hopp, Joe" <JHopp@aurora-il.org>

Cc: "Jason Pietrzyk" <Jason.Pietrzyk@altec.com>

Subject: Re: FW: Any older F-550 available from Rental fleet?

Joe,

I apologize for the delay. Here is what I have for this deal.

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential
information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is
protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should
delete this message. Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this
message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly
prohibited.



